

CURRICULUM VITAE

MOHAMMED AZEEMUDDIN

PROJECT ENGINEER

MAKKAH, KSA

Mob: +966-556454186

azeemcivil@gmail.com

<http://linkedin.com/in/mohammed-azeemcivil-06321157>



OBJECTIVE

A young, dynamic, experienced Result oriented individual with Technical Skills seek placement in a reputed company that provides me proper ambiance to sharpen my skills, utilize my knowledge, shape my values, stretch my limits and widen my horizons.

SUMMARY

Project Engineer with more than 14 years of experience in a field of Operation and Maintenance, Execution, Planning, and directing the construction of all Infrastructural, Building Construction Projects. I have always wanted to be a part of a reputable organization/firm to contribute my expertise and knowledge for its development. I consider myself to be confident, a strong participator in team venture and possess excellent Technical Knowledge; I enjoy working as part of a team, with my own initiatives

KEY SKILLS

- Familiar with Base and Detail Eng. Drawings, Standards, Codes.
- Handling to execute the activity as per Quality and Safety along with cost saving.
- I am able to communicate at all levels and I am capable of maintaining high- level confidentiality where necessary.
- I can adapt to work ethics of a company.
- Excellent communication and presentation skills in (Arabic, English languages)
- Self-motivated highly organized and able to take responsibility.
- Hardworking, ability to work under pressure.
- Flexible mind & Ability to learn new tasks quickly.
- Ability to work individually & as an effective team member.
- Target oriented.

- Personal initiative towards the objective.
- Confidentiality, Sincerity & loyalty, Dedication
- Resolve Technical Issue through Root Cause Analysis of Problems and initiating Corrective action.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Duration: 2018 to Present

Position: Project Engineer

Employer: Al-Jazeera Al-Arabia Contracting Co.Ltd.

Site & Projects

- Construction of 2nd Ring Road Intersection Al Beban Makkah
- Site C and Crown Prince Project D

Responsibilities:

- Ensure that structural engineering aspects align with project specifications, design drawing & relevant codes & standards.
- Initiate and Respond to Structural related contract with the client & contractor
- Conduct regular inspections and audits of structural works to verify compliance with safety and quality standards.
- Ensure that all structural installation adhere to the highest safety standards
- Conduct regular audits to verify the quality and reliability of structural work
- Monitor and assess the progress of structural works during construction collaborating with project teams to ensure adherence to timelines & milestones.

Duration: 2010 to 2018

Position: Project Engineer

Employer: AL-HARBI TRADING & CONTRACTING CO LTD K.S.A.

Sites & Projects

- Construction of 2nd ring road in Makkah, (2 Underpass Bridge with box section with MSC Wall Box Culverts & Drainage System)
- Doubling of Safwa –Rahima road connecting to Dammam- Jubail
- DOUBLING OF TAIF –ABHA HIGHWAY”

Responsibilities:

- Executing Construction Activities like Excavation, Foundation, PCC, Waterproofing, RCC & Shuttering, Steel Fixing, Casting Concrete & All Civil & Finishing works Etc. up to Completion of Project.
- Coordinating with Consultant for Site Inspection Activities & Ensuring All Activities have been Performed as per Relevant Applicable code & Specifications.
- Checking of Reinforcement (grade, sizes, location, brand or supplier) as per client specification.
- Checking of concrete (Grade. Mixed design) Prior to Casting.
- Road Pavement Structure especially in Low Bearing Capacity, Soil Stabilization using Geo Grid & Geo Textile Procedures.

- Supervising Asphalt activities, spraying prime coat, tack coat, & lying of bituminous base course as per specified drawings.
- Preparation of weekly programmed targeted and achieved.
- Preparation of the RFIs (Request for inspection) for the consultants.
- Attending site meetings and coordination of works with other trades.
- Timely action for the evaluation of claims & handling of variations.
- Carryout periodical testing through technicians for work completed at regular intervals and getting the same inspected by the consultants.
- Preparation of percentage of work done on monthly basis for invoicing including stock of materials at site.
- Initiate preparation of as-built drawings reporting to the maintenance in charge for the updating of maintenance related data
- Select and strategize allocation of work to sub-contractors.
- Supervise technicians, technologists and other engineers and review and approve designs, calculations and cost estimates.

Duration: 2008 to 2009

Position: Field Engineer

Employer: B. SEENIAH& COMPANY PROJECT Pvt Limited, Hyderabad, India

Site & Project

- Widening of existing two line to four-line national highway no: 28

Responsibilities:

- Started as a junior site engineer responsible for documents and assisting senior engineers and promoted to site engineer after six months.
- Responsible for carrying out structural markings and general site supervising.
- Preparing BBS, checking out reinforcement details according to design and specification.
- Allocating work to sub-contractors and preparing their monthly bills.
- Participated actively in weekly/biweekly site meetings to discuss:
- Project construction progress, Construction schedule and safety precautions
- Preparing and Assisting in Periodic Inspection of Consultant and Authorities respectively

CERTIFICATION

- Certified Engineer from Saudi Council of Accreditation no : 53853
- AUTOCAD Engineering Design Software Ver. 2014
- Microsoft Office 2007

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Civil Engineer from Osmania University, Hyderabad-2008
- Diploma in Civil Engineering from State Board of Technical Education & Training, Hyderabad-2003
- Board of Secondary School Certification from State Board of Secondary Education, Hyderabad-2001

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Father Name: Mr. Mohammed Shamsuddin
- Status: Married
- Date of Birth: 12th February 1990
- Nationality: Indian
- Passport No: L3133498
- SCE ID No: 249009
- Iqama Status: Transferable